

Cameras

Invitation for Bids # TS-22-05

General Information				
Project Cost Estimate	\$330,000	Not Applicable		
Project Timeline	Products shall be delivered within	See Section 1.4		
	thirty (30) calendar days of the			
	City's issuance of a Purchase			
	Order.			
Evaluation of Proposals	Staff	See Section 1.7		
Pre-Bid Meeting	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
Question Due Date	June 6, 2022	See Section 1.8		
Proposals will be accepted until	2:00 p.m. on June 14, 2022	See Section 1.8		
5% Proposal Security / Bid Bond	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
100% Payment and Performance Bonds	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
Grant or Federal Funding Information	The City anticipates utilizing	See Section 1.2		
_	America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)			
	Funds, thus this project will follow			
	Federal Procurement guidelines.			

THE CITY OF PEMBROKE PINES PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 8300 SOUTH PALM DRIVE PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33025 (954) 518-9020



Table of Contents

SECTION	1 - INSTRUCTIONS
1.1	NOTICE
1.1.1	VIRTUAL BID OPENING
1.2	PURPOSE
1.3	SCOPE OF WORK
1.4	PROJECT TIMELINE
1.5	PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS
1.5.1	Pricing Sheet / Bid Tables
1.5.2	Questionnaires
1.5.3	Other Completed Documents
1.5.4	Optional Documentation
1.6	VENDOR REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS 12
1.6.1	Vendor Information Form
1.6.2	Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018)
1.6.3	Company Profile Form
1.6.4	Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form
1.6.5	Equal Benefits Certification Form
1.6.6	Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form
1.6.7	Scrutinized Company Certification
1.6.8	E-Verify System Certification Statement
1.6.9	Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification
1.6.10	Local Business Tax Receipts
1.6.11	Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other
	nsibility Matters for Expenditure of Federal Funds
1.6.12	Minority-Owned Business Enterprise
1.6.13	Woman-Owned Business Enterprise
1.6.14	1
	EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS & PROCESS OF SELECTION 14
	TENTATIVE SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
1.9	SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 14
SECTION	2 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
SECTION	3 - GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS



3.1	EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS	. 23
3.2	CONFLICT OF INSTRUCTIONS	. 23
3.3	ADDENDA or ADDENDUM	. 23
3.4	INTERPRETATIONS AND QUESTIONS	. 23
3.5	RULES, REGULATIONS, LAWS, ORDINANCES and LICENSES	. 23
3.6	WARRANTIES FOR USAGE	. 24
3.7	BRAND NAMES	. 24
3.8	QUALITY	. 24
3.9	SAMPLES	. 24
3.11	DEVELOPMENT COSTS	. 24
3.12	PRICING	. 24
3.13	DELIVERY POINT	. 25
3.14	TAX EXEMPT STATUS	. 25
3.15	CONTRACT TIME	. 25
3.16	COPYRIGHT OR PATENT RIGHTS	. 25
3.17	PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES	. 25
3.18	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	. 25
3.19	FACILITIES	. 25
3.20	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS	
3.20	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS	. 26
3.20 3.21	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED	. 26 . 26
3.20 3.21 3.22	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION	. 26 . 26 . 26
3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26
3.203.213.223.233.24	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST INDEMNIFICATION	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 3.28 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST INDEMNIFICATION DEFAULT PROVISION	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28 . 28
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 3.28 3.29 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST NDEMNIFICATION DEFAULT PROVISION ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL.	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28 . 28 . 28 . 29
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 3.28 3.29 3.30 3.31 3.32 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST INDEMNIFICATION DEFAULT PROVISION ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROMPT PAYMENT ACT SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES LIST PUBLIC RECORDS; TRADE SECRET, PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIA	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28 . 28 . 29 . 29 L
3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 3.28 3.29 3.30 3.31 3.32 SUBMI	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST INDEMNIFICATION DEFAULT PROVISION ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROMPT PAYMENT ACT SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES LIST PUBLIC RECORDS; TRADE SECRET, PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIA TTALS	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28 . 28 . 29 . 29 L . 29
 3.20 3.21 3.22 3.23 3.24 3.25 3.26 3.27 3.28 3.29 3.30 3.31 3.32 	ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS SIGNATURE REQUIRED MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD BID PROTEST INDEMNIFICATION DEFAULT PROVISION ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROMPT PAYMENT ACT SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES LIST PUBLIC RECORDS; TRADE SECRET, PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIA	. 26 . 26 . 26 . 26 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 27 . 28 . 29 . 29 L . 29 . 30

City of Pembroke Pines

3.35	E-VERIFY	31
3.36	JESSICA LUNSFORD ACT	32
SECTIO	ON 4 - SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	33
4.1	LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS	33
A.	NO FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS TO THIRD PARTIES	33
B.	ACCESS BY THE GRANTEE, SUBGRANTEE, FEDERAL GRANTOR AGE	
	VD COMPTROLLER GENERAL	
С.	EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY	
D.	DAVIS-BACON & RELATED ACTS	
Е.	COPELAND ANTI-KICKBACK ACT	
F.	CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS	
G.	FEDERAL CLEAN AIR AND WATER ACTS	
Н.	SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT	
I.	ANTI-LOBBYING	
J.	RECYCLED PRODUCTS / RECOVERED MATERIALS	
К.	MINORITY / WOMEN'S / LABOR SURPLUS FIRMS PARTICIPATION	
L.	COMPLIANCE WITH STATE ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION A 36	СТ
М.	REPORTING & RETENTION OF RECORDS	36
N.	RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS	37
0.	NO OBLIGATION BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT	
Р.	DHS SEAL, LOGO, AND FLAGS	37
Q.	COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL LAW, REGULATIONS, AND EXECUTIVE	
	DERS	
R.	FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS	37
S. TE	PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING FOR COVERED LECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES	37
T.	DOMESTIC PREFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENTS	
U.	LICENSE AND DELIVERY OF WORKS SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT AND	50
	ATA RIGHTS	38
V.	PERSONALLY IDENTIFIBALE INFORMATION	39
W.	RIGHTS IN DATA	39
Х.	INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE	39
Y.	DOCUMENTATION OF COSTS	39
Z.	DRUG FREE WORKPLACE	39



AA.	ADMINISTRATIVE, CONTRACTUAL OR LEGAL REMEDIES 4	0
BB.	PROHIBITIONS OF GRATUITIES	0

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Non-Collusive Affidavit



SECTION 1 - INSTRUCTIONS

1.1 NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the City Commission of the City of Pembroke Pines is seeking sealed proposals for:

IFB # TS-22-05 Cameras

Solicitations may be obtained from the City of Pembroke Pines website at <u>http://www.ppines.com/index.aspx?NID=667</u> and on the <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website.

If you have any problems downloading the solicitation, please contact the Bonfire Support at <u>Support@GoBonfire.com</u>.

If additional information help is needed with downloading the solicitation package please contact the Procurement Department at (954) 518-9020 or by email at <u>purchasing@ppines.com</u>. The Procurement Department hours are between 7:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. on Monday through Thursday and is located at 8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, Florida 33025.

The City requires all questions relating to the solicitation be entered through the "Messages" section for the specific project on the <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website. Under the "Messages" section, vendors will find the "Opportunity Q&A" tab in which they can ask their specific question(s). Responses to the questions will be provided online at <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com</u>. Such request must be received by the "Question Due Date" stated in the solicitation. The issuance of a response via Bonfire is considered an Addendum and shall be the only official method whereby such an interpretation or clarification will be made.

Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 14, 2022. Proposals must be **submitted electronically at https://ppines.bonfirehub.com**/. The sealed electronic proposals will be publicly opened at 2:30 p.m. by the City Clerk's Office, in the City Hall Administration Building, 4th Floor Conference Room located at 601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, Florida, 33025.

1.1.1 VIRTUAL BID OPENING

Due to the COVID-19 Coronavirus Pandemic, the City may not be opening up the physical location for public access.

As a result, meetings may be a combination of in-person and virtual, all as provided by law. In any event, the public is encouraged to attend the bid opening process virtually in lieu of attending the meeting in person.



Bid openings for this project will be live-streamed from the City Clerk's Office, in the City Hall Administration Building, 4th Floor Conference Room located at 601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, Florida, 33025 at **2:30 PM on the bid due date.**

While recognizing the importance of public accessibility to the bid openings, and considering public health concerns, in the abundance of caution, the City is requesting that interested parties utilize live streaming as a safe way for vendors and the public to view the bid opening process in lieu of attending the meeting in person.

The public is invited to attend the meeting virtually via the Cisco Webex Meetings platform.

• WebEx Meeting Link:	https://ppines.webex.com/meet/purcha	sing

- Cisco Webex Meeting Number:
- Join by Phone Number:

https://ppines.webex.com/meet/purchasir 717 019 586 +1-408-418-9388

The public may download the **Cisco Webex Meetings app** from <u>https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/</u>, to view and listen to the meeting, however please make sure to mute your phone/microphone/device's audio and camera as the <u>public may attend the meeting but will not be allowed to comment or participate in the proceedings.</u>

If any member of the public requires additional information about this meeting or has any questions about how to access the meeting, please contact:

Danny Benedit, Procurement Department City of Pembroke Pines 8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 954-518-9022 purchasing@ppines.com

1.2 PURPOSE

The City of Pembroke Pines is seeking proposals from qualified firms, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to provide the requested cameras, routers, and NEMA enclosures in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications contained in this solicitation.

A portion of the requested cameras is intended to replace older models currently in use that have become obsolete. The remainder of the request is intended to add surveillance at the fuel master stations.

The City anticipates utilizing America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds, thus this project will follow Federal Procurement guidelines.

<u>1.3 SCOPE OF WORK</u>

The City is seeking prices for the following:

Make	Model/Part #	Description	QTY
AXIS	P1455-LE	N/A	24
AXIS	Q1798-LE	N/A	8
AXIS	Q3819-PVE 180°	N/A	30
AXIS	Q6100-Е	N/A	2
AXIS	Q6315-LE PTZ	N/A	9
AXIS	M2036-LE MK II	N/A	38
AXIS	P3719-PLE 360°	N/A	9
AXIS	D2110-VE Radar	N/A	6
AXIS	A8207-VE MK II	N/A	7
Verkada	CB51-30E-HW	Verkada Bullet Series CB51-E Camera, 30 days	20
Verkada	CB51-30TE-HW	Verkada Bullet Series CB51-TE, 30 days	2
Verkada	LIC-3Y	Verkada 3 Year License	22
Cradlepoint	BA3-2200120B-NNN	Cradlepoint AER2200 Branch Router	20
Cradlepoint	170749-001	Cradlepoint AER2200 Mounting kit	20
Cradlepoint	170751-000	Cradlepoint AER2200 Power adapter	20
DDB Industries	WOD-16DXC	7RU outdoor NEMA 4 Cabinet	20
Pentair	APC-800-T15-110	800 BTU AC unit	20
DDB Industries	OD-INS	Inner insulation	20
DDB Industries	ZP-NDCPP	Louver Cover Plates	40

<u>1.4 PROJECT TIMELINE</u>

Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order.

1.5 PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

The <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com</u> website allows for vendors to complete, scan and upload their documents as part of the proposer's submittal on the website.

Prospective proposers interested in responding to this solicitation are requested to provide all of the information listed in this section. Submittals that do not respond completely to all of requirements specified herein may be considered non-responsive and eliminated from the process. Brevity and clarity are encouraged.

The Bonfire system utilizes "Questionnaires" to request the following information from prospective proposers.



<u>1.5.1 Pricing Sheet / Bid Tables</u>

- 1. The vendor must provide their pricing through the designated lines items listed on the Excel Sheet that is available for download on the Bonfire website under the Pricing Sheet or Bid Tables section. Please follow the instructions given in this package and on the Excel Sheet to complete and upload the information back onto the Bonfire website.
 - a. Below is a sample of the "Primary Responses" tab of the Excel Sheet:

				Numeric	Text	
#	Item	Part Number	QTY	Unit Price	Alternate make, model, specs, etc. *Only fill out on "Additional Responses" Tab of the Excel File.	Total Cost
#0-1	Axis Camera	P1455-LE	24			-
#0-2	Axis Camera	Q1798-LE	8			-
#0-3	Axis Camera	Q3819-PVE 180°	30			-
#0-4	Axis Camera	Q6100-E	2			-
#0-5	Axis Camera	Q6315-LE PTZ	9			-
#0-6	Axis Camera	M2036-LE MK II	38			-
#0-7	Axis Camera	P3719-PLE 360°	9			-
#0-8	Axis Camera	D2110-VE Radar	6			-
#0-9	Axis Camera	A8207-VE MK II	7			-
#0-10	Verkada Bullet Series CB51-E Camera, 30 days	CB51-30E-HW	20			-
#0-11	Verkada Bullet Series CB51-TE, 30 days	CB51-30TE-HW	2			-
#0-12	Verkada 3 Year License	LIC-3Y	22			-
#0-13	Cradlepoint AER2200 Branch Router	BA3-2200120B- NNN	20			-
#0-14	Cradlepoint AER2200 Mounting kit	170749-001	20			-
#0-15	Cradlepoint AER2200 Power adapter	170751-000	20			-
#0-16	DDB Industries 7RU outdoor NEMA 4 Cabinet	WOD-16DXC	20			-
#0-17	Pentair 800 BTU AC unit	APC-800-T15-110	20			-
#0-18	DDB Industries Inner insulation	OD-INS	20			-2
#0-19	DDB Industries Cover Plates	ZP-NDCPP	40			-

- 2. Alternates: The pricing sheet allows for bidders to submit alternative pricing options on the "Additional Responses" tab of the Excel Sheet. Substitutions of brands or products must be submitted as an alternate for the city's review and approval.
 - a. If submitting an alternative, please upload information about the alternative(s) that you are proposing in the "Alternatives" subsection of the "Optional Documentation" section of your submittal.
 - b. Below is a sample of the "Additional Responses" tab of the Excel Sheet:

					Numeric	Text	
Status	#	Item	Part Number	QTY	Unit Pric e	Alternate make, model, specs, etc. *Only fill out on "Additional Responses" Tab of the Excel File.	Total Cost
							-
							-

1.5.2 Questionnaires

- 1. Contact Information Form
- 2. Proposer's Background Information
- 3. Vendor Registration Checklist

1.5.3 Other Completed Documents

1. Attachment A: Non-Collusive Affidavit

1.5.4 Optional Documentation

- 1. Trade Secrets:
 - a. The Proposer's response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the City under the State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 ("Public Records Law"). The City shall permit public access to all documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation and the Contract to be executed for this solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.
 - b. Any language contained in the Proposer's response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of the Proposer's response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City's opinion a Trade Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall be void. If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 ("Public Records Laws"), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and that it is asserting that the document or information is exempt. The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under Florida Statutes 119.07. The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer's response to the solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.



- c. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW, DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL. DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED. ALL DOCUMENTS THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED TO THE BONFIRE WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.
- d. The city's determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the city and the city's officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any person or entity as a result of the city's treatment of records as public records.

2. Financial Statements:

- a. The City is <u>not</u> requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does not submit financial statements. In addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor's financial statements, the City can contact the vendor after the bid due date to request those documents. However, if the vendor does submit the financial statements, they should be uploaded in this section.
- b. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal. The firm must identify the specific statute that authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law. Please note that the financial statement exemption provided for in Section 119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for a "public works" project.

3. Alternatives:

- a. If you are submitting an alternative product, please upload any related information in this section.
- b. In addition, pursuant to Section 3.7 "Brand Names," if and wherever in the specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is mentioned, it is for the purpose of establishing a grade or quality of material only. Since the City does not wish to rule out other competition and equal brands or makes, the phrase "OR EQUAL" is added. However, if a product other than that specified is



bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly state the proposed substitution and deviation. It is the vendor's responsibility to provide any necessary documentation and samples within their bid submittal to prove that the product is equal to that specified. Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, unless otherwise specified. Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is other than that specified. The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an approved equivalent or not.

4. Additional Information:

a. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not been requested in another section.

1.6 VENDOR REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS

The <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website will allow vendors to update their information and documents on an as-needed basis. This process is intended to make the bidding process easier for vendors that bid on multiple City projects. This process will allow vendors to complete and submit the following standard forms and documents at any time prior to bidding on a project. In addition, the vendors will be able to utilize these same forms without the need to re-fill and re-submit the forms each time they bid on a City project. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

<u>Furthermore, please make sure to update this information on an as-needed basis so that all</u> pertinent information is accurate, such as local business tax receipts, and any other relevant information.

The following documents can be completed prior to the bidding process through the <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website and do not need to be attached to your submittal, as the Bonfire website will automatically include it.

1.6.1 Vendor Information Form

1.6.2 Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018)

a. Previously dated versions of this form will delay the processing of any payments to the selected vendor.

1.6.3 Company Profile Form

1.6.4 Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form



<u>1.6.5 Equal Benefits Certification Form</u>

1.6.6 Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

1.6.7 Scrutinized Company Certification

1.6.8 E-Verify System Certification Statement

- a. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a vendor/contractor/subcontractor unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E-Verify system administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security ("DHS").
- b. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract.

1.6.9 Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

- a. If claiming Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification, business must attach the "Determination Letter" from the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center for Verification and Evaluation notifying the business that they have been approved as a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).
- b. The Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification form must be completed by/for the proposer; the proposer <u>WILL NOT</u> qualify for Veteran Owned Small Business Preference based on their sub-contractors' qualifications.

1.6.10 Local Business Tax Receipts

<u>1.6.11 Certification Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other</u> <u>Responsibility Matters for Expenditure of Federal Funds</u>

a. Lobbying:

- i. As required by 7 CFR Part 3018, for persons entering into a contract, grant or cooperative agreement over **\$100,000** involving the expenditure of Federal funds, the Contractor must complete the **Certification Regarding Lobbying.**
- ii. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or



employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress, in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall also complete and submit the **Standard Form - LLL**, "**Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying**," in accordance with its instructions.

b. Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters:

i. Where the Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in the certification for **Debarment**, **Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters**, he or she shall **provide an explanation**.

1.6.12 Minority-Owned Business Enterprise

1.6.13 Woman-Owned Business Enterprise

1.6.14 HUBZone-Certified Small Businesses / Labor Surplus Area Firms

1.7 EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS & PROCESS OF SELECTION

- A. Staff will evaluate all responsive proposals received from proposers who meet or exceed the bid requirements contained in the solicitation. Evaluations shall be based upon the information contained in the proposals as submitted.
- B. Staff will make a recommendation to the City Commission for award of contract.

<u>1.8 TENTATIVE SCHEDULE OF EVENTS</u>

Event	Time &/or Date
Issuance of Solicitation (Posting Date)	May 26, 2022
Pre-Bid Meeting	Not Applicable
Question Due Date	June 6, 2022
Anticipated Issuance of Answers to	June 8, 2022
Questions	
Proposals will be accepted until	2:00 p.m. on June 14, 2022
Proposals will be opened at	2:30 p.m. on June 14, 2022
Evaluation of Proposals by Staff	June 14, 2022 – July 7, 2022
Recommendation of Contractor to	August 3, 2022
City Commission award	

1.9 SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Bids/proposals <u>must be submitted electronically</u> at <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> on or before 2:00 p.m. on July 14, 2022.



Please note vendors should be registered on Bonfire under the name of the organization that they are operating as and it should match the organization name on the documents that they are submitting and utilizing when responding to the solicitation.

In addition, the vendor must complete any questionnaires on the <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website and provide any additional information requested throughout this solicitation. Any additional information requested in the solicitation should be scanned and uploaded.

The City recommends for proposers to submit their proposals as soon as they are ready to do so. Please allow ample time to submit your proposals on the <u>https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/</u> website. Proposals may be modified or withdrawn prior to the deadline for submitting Proposals. Bonfire Support is happy to help you with submitting your proposal and to ensure that you are submitting your proposals correctly, but we ask that you contact <u>Support@GoBonfire.com</u> with ample time before the bid closing date and time.

PLEASE DO NOT SUBMIT ANY PROPOSALS VIA MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX.



SECTION 2 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1 INDEMNIFICATION:

Yes No

General Indemnification: The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless ✓ 🗌 2.1.1 the CITY and its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys' fees and costs of defense, which the CITY or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the performance of this Agreement by the CONTRACTOR or its employees, agents, servants, partners, principals or subcontractors. The CONTRACTOR shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the CITY, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorneys' fees which may issue thereon. The CONTRACTOR expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement or otherwise provided by the CONTRACTOR shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the CITY or its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided.

Yes No

× | 2.1.2 Indemnification for Design Professionals and Construction Contracts: The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its officers and employees from any and all liability, losses or damages, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense, which the CITY, its officers and employees, may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature to the extent such claims are caused by negligence, recklessness, or intentional wrongful conduct of the CONTRACTOR and other persons employed or utilized by CONTRACTOR during performance of this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the CITY, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorneys' fees which may issue thereon. The CONTRACTOR expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement or otherwise provided by the CONTRACTOR shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the CITY or its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided.

2.2 CONTRACTOR shall not commence work under this Agreement until it has obtained all insurance required under this paragraph and such insurance has been approved by the Risk Manager of the CITY nor shall the CONTRACTOR allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until all similar such insurance required of the subcontractor has been obtained and similarly approved.

2.3 Certificates of Insurance, reflecting evidence of the required insurance, shall be filed with the CITY's Risk Manager prior to the commencement of this Agreement. Policies shall be issued by companies authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida. The insurance company



shall be rated no less than "A" as to management, and no less than "Class VI" as to financial strength according to the latest edition of Best's Insurance Guide published by A.M. Best Company.

2.4 Certificates of Insurance shall provide for thirty (30) days' prior written notice to the CITY in case of cancellation or material changes in the policy limits or coverage states. If the carrier cannot provide thirty (30) days' notice of cancellation, either the CONTRACTOR or their Insurance Broker must agree to provide notice.

2.5 Insurance shall be in force until all obligations required to be fulfilled under the terms of the Agreement are satisfactorily completed as evidenced by the formal acceptance by the CITY. In the event the insurance certificate provided indicates that the insurance shall terminate and lapse during the period of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at least forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration of the date of such insurance, a renewed certificate of insurance as proof that equal and like coverage for the balance of the period of the Agreement and extension thereunder is in effect. The CONTRACTOR shall neither commence nor continue to provide any services pursuant to this Agreement unless all required insurance remains in full force and effect. CONTRACTOR shall be liable to CITY for any lapses in service resulting from a gap in insurance coverage.

2.6 REQUIRED INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall be required to obtain all applicable insurance coverage, as indicated below, prior to commencing any work pursuant to this Agreement:

Yes No

- ✓ □ 2.6.1 Comprehensive General Liability Insurance written on an occurrence basis including, but not limited to: coverage for bodily injury and property damage, personal & advertising injury, products & completed operations, and contractual liability. Coverage must be written on an occurrence basis, with limits of liability no less than:
 - 1. Each Occurrence Limit \$1,000,000
 - 2. Fire Damage Limit (Damage to rented premises) \$100,000
 - 3. Personal & Advertising Injury Limit \$1,000,000
 - 4. General Aggregate Limit \$2,000,000
 - 5. Products & Completed Operations Aggregate Limit \$2,000,000

Products & Completed Operations Coverage shall be maintained for the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment under the Agreement. (For Construction projects: Increase to ten (10) years and include a Designated Construction Project(s) General Aggregate Limit)

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No ✔ □

2.6.2 Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance covering all employees, and/or volunteers of the CONTRACTOR engaged in the performance of the scope of work associated with this Agreement. In the case any work is sublet, the CONTRACTOR shall require the subcontractors similarly to provide Workers' Compensation Insurance for all the latter's employees unless such employees are covered by the protection afforded by the CONTRACTOR. Coverage for the CONTRACTOR and all subcontractors shall be in accordance with applicable state and/or federal laws that may apply to Workers' Compensation Insurance with limits of liability no less than:

Coverage A –	Statutory
Coverage B	\$500,000 Each Accident
	\$500,000 Disease – Policy Limit
	\$500,000 Disease – Each Employee
	U

If CONTRACTOR claims to be exempt from this requirement, CONTRACTOR shall provide CITY proof of such exemption along with a written request for CITY to exempt CONTRACTOR, written on CONTRACTOR letterhead.

Yes No

- □ × 2.6.3 Comprehensive Auto Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used in connection with the performance of work under this Agreement, with a combined single limit of liability for bodily injury and property damage no less than:
 - 1. Any Auto (Symbol 1) Combined Single Limit (Each Accident) - \$1,000,000
 - 2. Hired Autos (Symbol 8) Combined Single Limit (Each Accident) - \$1,000,000
 - 3. Non-Owned Autos (Symbol 9) Combined Single Limit (Each Accident) - \$1,000,000

If work under this Agreement includes transportation of hazardous materials, policy shall include pollution liability coverage equivalent to that provided by the latest version of the ISO pollution liability broadened endorsement for auto and the latest version of the ISO Motor Carrier Act endorsement, equivalents or broader language.

Yes No

2.6.3.1 If CONTRACTOR requests reduced limits under a Personal Auto Liability Policy and it is agreed to by the CITY, coverage shall include Bodily Injury limits of



\$100,000 per person/\$300,000 per occurrence and Property Damage limits of \$300,000 per occurrence

Yes No

2.6.4 Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance in the amount of <u>\$2,000,000.00</u> as determined appropriate by the CITY depending on the type of job and exposures contemplated. Coverage must be follow form of the General Liability, Auto Liability and Employer's Liability. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment pursuant to this Agreement.

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No

□ × 2.6.5 Professional Liability/Errors & Omissions Insurance with a limit of liability no less than <u>\$1,000,000</u> per wrongful or negligent act. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services final payment pursuant to this Agreement. Retroactive date, if any, to be no later than the first day of service to the CITY. (Limit to align with size and scope of the Agreement and exposure inherent with operation/services being performed. For Construction projects: Increase to ten (10) years.)

Yes No

□ × 2.6.6 Environmental/Pollution Liability insurance shall be required with a limit of no less than \$1,000,000 per wrongful act. Coverage shall include: CONTRACTOR's completed operations, sudden, accidental and gradual pollution conditions. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment pursuant to this Agreement. Retroactive date, if any, to be no later than the first day of service to the CITY. (Limit to align with size and scope of the Agreement and exposure inherent with operation/services being performed. For Construction projects: Increase to ten (10) years)

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No

× 2.6.7 Cyber Liability including Network Security and Privacy Liability with a limit of liability no less than \$1,000,000 per loss. Coverage shall include liability arising from: theft, dissemination and/or use of confidential information stored or transmitted in electronic form, unauthorized access to, use of, or tampering with computer systems, including hacker attacks or inability of an authorized third party to gain access to your



services, including denial of service, and the introduction of a computer virus into, or otherwise causing damage to, a customer's or third person's computer, computer system, network, or similar computer-related property and the data, software and programs thereon. If vendor is collecting credit card information, it shall cover all PCI breach expenses. Coverage is to include the various state monitoring and state required remediation as well as meet the various state notification requirements. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than the later of three (3) years after delivery of goods/services or final payment of the Agreement. Retroactive date, if any, to be no later than the first day of service to the CITY.

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No

□ × 2.6.8 Crime Coverage shall include employee dishonesty, forgery or alteration, and computer fraud in an amount of no less than \$1,000,000 per loss. If CONTRACTOR is physically located on CITY's premises, a third-party fidelity coverage extension shall apply.

Yes No

□ × 2.6.9 Garage Liability & Garage-keepers Legal Liability for those that manage parking lots for the CITY or service CITY vehicles. Coverage must be written on an occurrence basis, with limits of liability no less than \$1,000,000 per Occurrence, including products & completed operations. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment of this Agreement.

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No

2.6.10 Liquor Liability for those in the business of selling, serving or furnishing of any alcoholic beverages, whether licensed or not, shall carry a limit of liability of no less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence. Coverage shall be maintained for the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment under the Agreement.

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No



2.6.11 Sexual Abuse & Molestation for any agreement involving a vulnerable population. Limits shall be no less than \$500,000 per occurrence. This coverage shall be maintained for a period of no less than the later of three (3) years after the delivery of goods/services or final payment of this Agreement. Retroactive date, if any, to be no later than the first day of service to the CITY. (*Limit to align with size and scope of the Agreement and exposure inherent with operation/services being performed.*)

The City of Pembroke Pines must be shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage. The CITY's additional insured status shall extend to any coverage beyond the minimum limits of liability found herein.

Yes No

X 2.6.12 Builder's Risk Insurance shall be "All Risk" for one hundred percent (100%) of the completed value of the project that is the subject of this Agreement with a deductible of not more than five percent (5%) for Named Windstorm and \$20,000 per claim for all other perils. The Builder's Risk Insurance shall include interests of the CITY, the CONTRACTOR and subcontractors of the project. The CONTRACTOR shall include a separate line item for all costs associated with the Builder's Risk Insurance Coverage for the project. The CITY reserves the right at its sole discretion to utilize the CONTRACTOR's Builder's Risk Insurance or for the CITY to purchase its own Builder's Risk Insurance for the Project. Prior to the CONTRACTOR purchasing the Builder's Risk insurance for the project, the CONTRACTOR shall allow the CITY the opportunity to analyze the CONTRACTOR's coverage and determine who shall purchase the coverage. Should the CITY utilize the CONTRACTOR's Builder's Risk Insurance, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all deductibles. If the CITY chooses to purchase the Builder's Risk Coverage on the project, the CONTRACTOR shall provide the CITY with a change order deduct for all premiums and costs associated with the Builder's Risk insurance in their schedule. Should the CITY choose to utilize the CITY's Builder's Risk Program, the CITY shall be responsible for the Named Windstorm Deductible and the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the All Other Perils Deductible.

If and when 100% is not available or reasonable, the CITY Risk Manager is to make the determination as to what limits are appropriate for the given project.

Yes No $\Box \times 2.6.13$ Other Insurance

2.7 REQUIRED ENDORSEMENTS



- 2.7.1 The City of Pembroke Pines shall be named as an Additional Insured on each of the Liability Policies required herein.
- 2.7.2 Waiver of all Rights of Subrogation against the CITY.
- 2.7.3 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation or Non-Renewal to the CITY.
- 2.7.4 CONTRACTOR's policies shall be Primary & Non-Contributory.
- 2.7.5 All policies shall contain a "severability of interest" or "cross liability" clause without obligation for premium payment of the CITY.
- 2.7.6 The City of Pembroke Pines shall be named as a Loss Payee on all Property and/or Inland Marine Policies as their interest may appear.

2.8 Any and all insurance required of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement must also be required by any subcontractor in the same limits and with all requirements as provided herein, including naming the CITY as an additional insured, in any work that is subcontracted unless such subcontractor is covered by the protection afforded by the CONTRACTOR and provided proof of such coverage is provided to CITY. The CONTRACTOR and any subcontractors shall maintain such policies during the term of this Agreement.

2.9 The CITY reserves the right to require any other additional types of insurance coverage and/or higher limits of liability it deems necessary based on the nature of work being performed under this Agreement.

2.10 The insurance requirements specified in this Agreement are minimum requirements and in no way reduce any liability the CONTRACTOR has assumed in the indemnification/hold harmless section(s) of this Agreement.

SECTION 3 - GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

3.1 EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Before submitting a Proposal, each Proposer should (a) consider federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may in any manner affect cost or performance of the work, (b) study and carefully correlate the Proposer's observations with the Proposal Documents; and (c) notify the Purchasing Manager of all conflicts, errors and discrepancies, if any, in the Proposal Documents.

The Proposer, by and through the submission of a Proposal, agrees that Proposer shall be held responsible for having familiarized themselves with the nature and extent of the work and any local conditions that may affect the work to be done and the services, equipment, materials, parts and labor required.

3.2 CONFLICT OF INSTRUCTIONS

If a conflict exists between the General Conditions and Instructions stated herein and specific conditions and instructions contained in specifications, the specifications shall govern.

3.3 ADDENDA or ADDENDUM

A formal solicitation may require an Addendum to be issued. An addendum in some way may clarify, correct or change the original solicitation (i.e. due date/time, specifications, terms, conditions, line item). Vendors submitting a proposal should check the Bonfire website for any addenda issued. Vendors are cautioned not to consider verbal modifications to the solicitation, as the addendum issued through Bonfire will be the only official method whereby changes will be made.

3.4 INTERPRETATIONS AND QUESTIONS

If the Proposer is in doubt as to the meaning of any of the Proposal Documents, is of the opinion Conditions that the and Specifications contain errors or contradictions or reflect omissions, or has any question concerning the conditions and specifications, the Proposer shall submit a question for interpretation or clarification. The City requires all questions relating to the solicitation be entered through the "Messages" section for the specific project https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/ the on website. Under the "Messages" section, vendors will find the "Opportunity Q&A" tab in which they can ask their specific question(s). Responses to the questions will provided online be at https://ppines.bonfirehub.com. Such request must be received by the "Question Date" stated Due in the solicitation Questions received after "Question Due Date" shall not be answered. Interpretations or clarifications in response to such questions will be issued via Bonfire. The issuance of a response via Bonfire is considered an Addendum and shall be the only official method whereby such an interpretation or clarification will be made.

Bonfire Support is also available to assist proposers with submitting their proposal and to ensure that proposers are submitting their proposals correctly. Proposers should ensure that they contact they Bonfire support at <u>Support@GoBonfire.com</u> with ample time before the bid closing date and time.

For all other questions related to this solicitation, please contact the Purchasing Department at <u>purchasing@ppines.com</u>.

3.5 RULES, REGULATIONS, LAWS, ORDINANCES and LICENSES

The awarded contractor shall observe and obey all laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations of the federal, state, and CITY, which may be applicable to the service being provided. The awarded firm shall have or be responsible for obtaining all necessary



permits or licenses required, if necessary, in order to provide this service.

Proposer warrants by submittal that prices quoted here are in conformity with the latest federal price guidelines, if any.

3.6 WARRANTIES FOR USAGE

Whenever a bid is sought, seeking a source of supply for a specified time for materials or service, the quantities or usage shown are estimated only. No guarantee or warranty is given or implied by the City as to the total amount that may or may not be purchased from any resulting contracts. These quantities are for proposer's information only and will be used for tabulation and presentation of bid.

3.7 BRAND NAMES

If and wherever in the specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is mentioned, it is for the purpose of establishing a grade or quality of material only. Since the City does not wish to rule out other competition and equal brands or makes, the phrase "OR EQUAL" is added. However, if a product other than that specified is bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly state the proposed substitution and deviation. It is the vendor's **responsibility** to provide any necessary documentation and samples within their bid submittal to prove that the product is equal to that specified. Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, unless otherwise specified. Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is other than that specified. The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an approved equivalent or not.

3.8 QUALITY

All materials used for the manufacture or construction of any supplies, materials, or equipment covered by this bid shall be new, the latest model, of the best quality, and highest grade workmanship, unless otherwise noted.

3.9 SAMPLES

Samples, when requested, must be furnished before, or at the bid opening, unless otherwise specified, and delivered free of expense to the City and if not used in testing or destroyed, will upon request within thirty (30) days of bid award be returned at the proposer's expense.

3.10 ESTIMATED QUANITIES

No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of commodities/services to be purchased pursuant to this solicitation. Estimated quantities will be used for comparison and ranking purposes only. The City is not obligated to contract for a given amount of commodities/services subsequent to the award of this solicitation. The City reserves the right to issue separate purchase orders as needed, issue a blanket purchase order, and release partial quantities, or any combination of the preceding as deemed necessary by the City.

3.11 DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Neither the City nor its representatives shall be liable for any expenses incurred in connection with the preparation, submission or presentation of a Bid in response to this solicitation. All information in the Bid shall be provided at no cost to the City.

3.12 PRICING

Prices should be stated in units of quantity specified in the bidding specifications. In case of discrepancy in computing the amount of the bid, the unit prices quoted will govern.

Proposer warrants by virtue of bidding that prices, terms, and conditions quoted in his bid will be firm for acceptance for a period of ninety (90) days from date of bid opening



unless otherwise stated by the City or proposer.

3.13 DELIVERY POINT

All items shall be delivered F.O.B. destination, and delivery cost and charges included in the bid price. Failure to do so may be cause for rejection of bid.

3.14 TAX EXEMPT STATUS

The City is exempt from Florida Sales and Federal Excise taxes on direct purchase of tangible property.

3.15 CONTRACT TIME

By virtue of the submission of the Proposal, Proposer agrees and fully understands that the completion time of the work of the Contract is an essential and material condition of the Contract and that <u>time is of</u> <u>the essence</u>. The Successful Proposer agrees that all work shall be prosecuted regularly, diligently and uninterrupted at such rate of progress as will ensure full completion thereof within the time specified. Failure to complete the work within the time period specified shall be considered a default.

In addition, time will be of the essence for any orders placed as a result of this bid. Purchaser reserves the right to cancel such orders, or part thereof, without obligation if delivery is not made at the time(s) or place(s) specified.

3.16 COPYRIGHT OR PATENT RIGHTS

Proposer warrants that there have been no violations of copyrights or patent rights in manufacturing, producing, or selling other goods shipped or ordered as a result of this bid, and seller agrees to hold the purchaser harmless from any and all liability, loss or expense occasioned by such violation.

3.17 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

"A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not

submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a supplier, subcontractor. contractor. or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list."

The Public Entity Crime Affidavit Form, in the Vendor Registration module on the Bonfire website, includes documentation that shall be executed by an individual authorized to bind the Proposer. The Proposer further understands and accepts that any contract issued as a result of this solicitation shall be either voidable or subject to immediate termination by the City. In the event there is any misrepresentation or lack of compliance with the mandates of Section 287.133 or Section 287.134, respectively, Florida Statutes. The City in the event in such termination, shall not incur any liability to the Proposer for any goods, services or materials furnished.

3.18 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or employee of CITY or any of its agencies. Further, all Proposers must disclose the name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer's firm or any of its branches or affiliate companies.

3.19 FACILITIES



The City reserves the right to inspect the Proposer's facilities at any time with prior notice.

3.20 ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

CITY reserves the right to consider Proposer's history of citations and/or violations of environmental regulations in determining a Proposer's responsibility, and further reserves the right to declare a Proposer not responsible if the history of violations warrant such determination. Proposer shall submit with the Proposal, a complete history of all citations and/or violations, notices and dispositions thereof. non-submission The of anv such documentation shall be deemed to be an affirmation by the Proposer that there are no citations or violations. Proposer shall notify CITY immediately of notice of any citation or violation that Proposer may receive after the Proposal opening date and during the time of performance of any contract awarded to Proposers.

3.21 SIGNATURE REQUIRED

All proposals must be signed with the firm name and by an officer or employee having authority to bind the company or firm by his signature. FAILURE TO PROPERLY SIGN PROPOSAL SHALL INVALIDATE SAME, AND IT MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD.

The individual executing this Bid on behalf of the Company warrant to the City that the Company is authorized to do business in the State of Florida, is in good standing and that Company possesses all of the required licenses and certificates of competency required by the State of Florida and Broward County to provide the goods or perform the services herein described.

The signed bid shall be considered an offer on the part of the proposer or contractor, which offer shall be deemed accepted upon approval by the City Commission of the City of Pembroke Pines and in case of default on the part of the proposer or contractor after such acceptance, the City of Pembroke Pines may take such action as it deems appropriate including legal action for damages or specific performance.

3.22 MANUFACTURER'S CERTIFICATION

The City of Pembroke Pines reserves the right to request from proposer separate manufacturer certification of all statements made in the proposal.

3.23 MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL

The City recommends for proposers to submit their proposals as soon as they are ready to do so. Please allow ample time to submit your proposals on the Bonfire website. Proposals may be modified or withdrawn prior to the deadline for submitting Proposals.

3.24 PUBLIC BID; BID OPENING AND GENERAL EXEMPTIONS

All submittals received by the deadline will be recorded, and will subsequently be publicly opened on the same business day at 2:30 p.m. at the office of the City Clerk, 4th Floor, 601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, Florida, 33025.

All Proposals received from Proposers in response to the solicitation will become the property of CITY and will not be returned to the Proposers. In the event of Contract award, all documentation produced as part of the Contract shall become the exclusive property of CITY. Proposers are requested to identify specifically any information contained in their Proposals which they consider confidential and/or proprietary and which they believe to be exempt from disclosure, citing specifically the applicable exempting law.

Pursuant to Section 119.071 of the Florida Statutes, sealed bids, proposals, or replies received by a Florida public agency shall



remain exempt from disclosure until an intended decision is announced or until 30 days from the opening, whichever is earlier.

Therefore, proposers will not be able to procure a copy of their competitor's bids until an intended decision is reached or 30 days has elapsed since the time of the bid opening.

However, pursuant to Section 255.0518 of the Florida Statutes, when opening sealed bids that are received pursuant to a competitive solicitation for **construction or repairs on a public building or public work**, the entity shall:

- (a) Open the sealed bids at a public meeting.
- (b) Announce at that meeting the name of each bidder and the price submitted in the bid.
- (c) Make available upon request the name of each bidder and the price submitted in the bid.

For solicitations that are **not** for "construction or repairs on a public building or public work" the City shall not reveal the prices submitted in the bids until an intended decision is announced or until 30 days from the opening, whichever is earlier.

3.25 RESERVATIONS FOR REJECTION AND AWARD

The City of Pembroke Pines reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids or parts of bids, to waive irregularities and technicalities, and to request rebids. The City also reserves the right to award a contract on such items(s) or service(s) the City deems will best serve its interests. All bids shall be awarded to the most responsive/responsible proposer, provided the (City) may for good cause reject any bid or part thereof. It further reserves the right to award a contract on a split order basis, or such combinations as shall best serve the interests of the City unless otherwise No premiums, rebates or specified. gratuities permitted, either with, prior to, or

after award. This practice shall result in the cancellation of said award and/or return of items (as applicable) and the recommended removal of proposer from bid list(s).

3.26 BID PROTEST

Any protests or challenges to this competitive procurement shall be governed by Section 35.38 of the City's Code of Ordinances.

3.27 INDEMNIFICATION

The Successful Proposer shall pay all claims, losses, liens, settlements or judgments of any nature whatsoever in connection with the subsequent indemnifications including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees (including appellate attorney's fees) and costs.

CITY reserves the right to select its own legal counsel to conduct any defense in any such proceeding and all costs and fees associated therewith shall be the responsibility of Proposer under Successful the indemnification agreement. Nothing contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive City's rights and immunities under the common law or Florida Statute 768.28 as amended from time to time.

Additional indemnification requirements may be included under Special Terms and Conditions and/or as part of a specimen contract included in the solicitation package.

General Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by laws and regulations, Successful Proposer shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the CITY, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential arising out of or in consequential arising out of or alleged to have arisen out of or in consequence of the products, goods or services furnished by or operations of the Successful Proposer or his subcontractors, agents, officers, employees



or independent contractors pursuant to or in the performance of the Contract.

Indemnification for Design Professionals Construction **Contracts:** and The Successful Proposer shall indemnify and hold harmless the CITY, its officers and employees, from any and all liability, losses or damages, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense, which the CITY, its officers and employees, may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature to the extent such claims are caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentional wrongful conduct of the Successful Proposer and other persons employed or utilized by the Successful Proposer during performance of the resulting Agreement.

Patent and Copyright Indemnification:

Successful Proposer agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the CITY, its officers, agents and employees, from all claims, damages, losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of any alleged infringement of copyrights, patent rights and/or the unauthorized or unlicensed use of any invention, process, material, property or other work manufactured or used in connection with the performance of the Contract, including its use by CITY.

3.28 DEFAULT PROVISION

In the case of default by the proposer or contractor, the City of Pembroke Pines may procure the articles or services from any other sources and hold the proposer or contractor responsible for any excess costs occasioned or incurred thereby.

The City shall be the sole judge of nonperformance, which shall include any failure on the part of the successful Proposer to accept the Award, to furnish required documents, and/or to fulfill any portion of the contract within the time stipulated. Upon default by the successful Proposer to meet any terms of this agreement, the City will notify the Proposer five (5) days (weekends and holidays excluded) to remedy the default. Failure on the Contractor's part to correct the default within the required five (5) days shall result in the contract being terminated and upon the City notifying in writing the Contractor of its intentions and the effective date of the termination. The following shall constitute default:

A. Failure to perform the Work required under the contract and/or within the time required or failing to use the subcontractor, entities and personnel as identified and set forth, and to the degree specified in the contract.

B. Failure to begin the Work under this Bid within the time specified.

C. Failure to perform the Work with sufficient Workers and equipment or with sufficient materials to ensure timely completion.

D. Neglecting or refusing to remove materials or perform new Work where prior Work has been rejected as non-conforming with the terms of the contract.

E. Becoming insolvent, being declared bankrupt, or committing act of bankruptcy or insolvency, or making an assignment renders the successful Proposer incapable of performing the Work in accordance with and as required by the contract.

F. Failure to comply with any of the terms of the contract in any material respect.

In the event of default of a contract, the successful Proposer shall pay all attorney's fees and court costs incurred in collecting any damages. The successful Proposer shall pay the City for any and all costs incurred in ensuing the completion of the project.

Additional provisions may be included in the specimen contract.

3.29 ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL

The material delivered under this proposal shall remain the property of the seller until a



physical inspection and actual usage of this material and/or services is made and thereafter accepted to the satisfaction of the City and must comply with the terms herein, and be fully in accord with specifications and of the highest quality. In the event the material and/or services supplied to the City are found to be defective or do not conform to specifications, the City reserves the right to cancel the order upon written notice to the seller and return product to seller at the sellers expense.

3.30 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

The City complies with Florida Statute 218.70, Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

3.31 SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES LIST

In accordance with Florida Statue 287.135, as amended, a company is ineligible to, and may not, bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a contract with an agency or local governmental entity for goods or services of:

(a) Any amount of, at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering into or renewing such contract, the company is on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to s. 215.4725, or is engaged in a boycott of Israel; or

(b) One million dollars or more if, at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering into or renewing such contract, the company:

1. Is on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to s. 215.473; or

2. Is engaged in business operations in Syria.

By submitting a bid, proposal or response, the company, principals or owners certify that they are not listed on the Scrutinized Companies that boycott Israel List, Scrutinized Companies with activities in Sudan List, Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or is engaged in business operations in Syria.

3.32 PUBLIC RECORDS; TRADE SECRET, PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL SUBMITTALS

The Proposer's response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the City under the State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 ("Public Records Law"). The City shall permit public access to all documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation and the Contract to be executed for this solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.

Any language contained in the Proposer's response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of the Proposer's response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City's opinion a Trade Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall be void. If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 ("Public Records Laws"), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and that it is asserting that the document or information is exempt. The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under Florida Statutes 119.07. The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer's response to the solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.



Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal. The firm must identify the specific statute that authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law. Please note that the financial statement exemption provided for in Section 119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for a "public works" project.

EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW, DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL. DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED. ALL DOCUMENTS THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED TO THE BONFIRE WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA **STATUTES 119.07.**

The city's determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the city and the city's officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any person or entity as a result of the city's treatment of records as public records.

3.33 PURCHASING AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

It is hereby made part of this solicitation that the submission of any bid response to this advertised request constitutes a bid made under the same or similar terms and conditions, for the same price, or better price, to other government agencies if agreeable by the proposer and the government agency.

At the option of the vendor/contractor, the use of the contract resulting from this

solicitation may be extended to other governmental agencies, including the State of Florida, its agencies, political subdivisions, counties, and cities.

Each governmental agency allowed by the vendor/contractor to use this contract shall do so independently of any other governmental entity. Each agency shall be responsible for its own purchases and shall be liable only for goods or services ordered, received, and accepted. No agency receives any liability by virtue of this bid and subsequent contract award.

3.34 CONE OF SILENCE

Prohibited Communication: In accordance with the Cone of Silence Ordinance, Section 35.40 of the City's Code of Ordinances, during the course of a sealed competitive solicitation, a cone of silence shall be in effect between:

(1) Any person or entity that seeks a contract, contract amendment, award, recommendation, or approval related to a sealed competitive solicitation or that is subject to being evaluated or having its response evaluated in connection with a sealed competitive solicitation, including a person or entity's representative; and

(2) The City Manager or any person or group of persons appointed or designated by the City Commission or the City Manager to evaluate, select, or make a recommendation to the City Commission or the City Manager regarding a sealed competitive solicitation, including any member of the selection/evaluation committee.

Effective Dates: A cone of silence shall be in effect during a sealed competitive solicitation process beginning upon the advertisement for the sealed competitive solicitation or during such other procurement activities as declared by the City Commission, and shall terminate at the time the City Commission takes final action or gives final approval of a contract, rejects all bids or responses to the sealed competitive



solicitation, or takes other action which ends the sealed competitive solicitation process.

Permitted Communication: The cone of silence shall not apply to:

(1) Written or oral communications with legal counsel for the city, the Procurement Department staff for the city, and the person or persons designated in the sealed competitive solicitation as the contact person for clarification or information related to the sealed competitive solicitation.

(2) Public presentations, asking questions, or providing feedback at pre-bid meetings, site visits or conferences or at a selection, evaluation or negotiation meeting related to the sealed competitive solicitation.

(3) Contract negotiations with the selected entity.

Violations: Any action in violation of this section shall be cause for disqualification of the bid or the proposal.

3.35 E-VERIFY

Contractor certifies that it is aware of and complies with the requirements of Section 448.095, Florida Statues, as may be amended from time to time and briefly described herein below.

1) Definitions for this Section:

a) "Contractor" means a person or entity that has entered or is attempting to enter into a contract with a public employer to provide labor, supplies, or services to such employer in exchange for salary, wages, or other remuneration. "Contractor" includes, but is not limited to, a vendor or consultant.

b) "Subcontractor" means a person or entity that provides labor, supplies, or services to or for a contractor or another subcontractor in exchange for salary, wages, or other remuneration. c) "E-Verify system" means an Internetbased system operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security that allows participating employers to electronically verify the employment eligibility of newly hired employees.

2) Registration Requirement; Termination:

Pursuant to Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, effective January 1, 2021, Contractors, shall register with and use the E-verify system in order to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. Contractor shall register for and utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify System to verify the employment eligibility of:

a) All persons employed by a Contractor to perform employment duties within Florida during the term of the contract; and b) All persons (including subvendors / subconsultants / subcontractors) assigned by Contractor to perform work pursuant to the contract with the City of Pembroke Pines. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that registration and use of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify System during the term of the contract is a condition of the contract with the City of Pembroke Pines; and

c) The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of Section 448.095, Fla. Stat., "Employment Eligibility," as amended from time to time. This includes, but is not limited to registration and utilization of the E-Verify System to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract. Failure to comply



will lead to termination of this Contract, or if a subcontractor knowingly violates the statute, the subcontract must be terminated immediately. Any challenge to termination under this provision must be filed in the Circuit Court no later than twenty (20) calendar days after the date of termination. Termination of this Contract under this Section is not a breach of contract and may not be considered as such. If this contract is terminated for a violation of the statute by the Contractor, the Contractor may not be awarded a public contract for a period of one (1) year after the date of termination.

3.36 JESSICA LUNSFORD ACT

Background screening requirements for Contractor's performing services for or at City's Charter Schools. (1) Except as provided in §§1012.467 or 1012.468, Florida Statutes, non-instructional school employees or contractual personnel who (i) are permitted access on school grounds when students are present, (ii) who have direct contact with students or. (iii) who have access to or control of school funds must meet level 2 screening requirements as described in §1012.32, Florida Statutes. Contractual personnel shall include any Contractor, individual, or entity under contract with the City engaged to perform services for or at City's Charter Schools.

(2) Every 5 years following employment or entry into a resulting contract in a capacity described in subsection (1), each person who is so employed or under contract with the City must meet level 2 screening requirements as described in §1012.32, Florida Statutes, at which time the City shall request the Department of Law Enforcement to forward the fingerprints to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for the level 2 screening. If, for any reason following employment or entry into a resulting contract in a capacity described in subsection (1), the fingerprints of a person who is so employed or under contract with the City are not retained by the Department of Law Enforcement under §1012.32(3)(a) and (b), Florida Statutes, the person must file a complete set of fingerprints with the City. Upon submission of fingerprints for this purpose, the City shall request the Department of Law Enforcement to forward the fingerprints to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for the level 2 screening, and the fingerprints shall be retained by the Department of Law Enforcement under §1012.32(3)(a) and (b), Florida Statutes. The cost of the state and federal criminal history check required by level 2 screening shall be borne by the Contractor, or the person fingerprinted. Under penalty of perjury, each person who is employed or engaged to perform a resulting contract in a capacity described in subsection (1) must agree to inform his or her employer or the party with whom he or she is under contract within 48 hours if convicted of any disgualifying offense while he or she is employed or under a resulting contract in that capacity. (3) If it is found that a person who is employed or under contract in a capacity described in subsection (1) does not meet the level 2 requirements, the person shall be immediately suspended from working in capacity that and shall remain suspended until final resolution of any appeals.

SECTION 4 - SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

4.1 LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor agrees to comply, subject to applicable professional standards, with the provisions of any and all applicable Federal, State, County and City orders, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations which may pertain to the Services required under the Agreement, including but not limited to:

A. NO FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS TO THIRD PARTIES

The City and Contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by the Federal Government in or approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying Contract, absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government is not a party to this Contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the City, Contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that Contract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying Contract.

Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance. It is further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.

B. ACCESS BY THE GRANTEE, SUBGRANTEE, FEDERAL GRANTOR AGENCY AND COMPTROLLER GENERAL

The Contractor shall allow access by the grantee, sub grantee, Federal grantor agency and Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to that specific contract

for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts and transcriptions.

C. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Contractor shall comply with Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR Chapter 60). (All construction contracts awarded in excess of \$10,000 by grantees and their contractors or subgrantees).

All contractors and subcontractors performing work in connection with this Contract shall provide equal opportunity for employment because of race, religion, color, age, sex, national origin, sexual preference, disability or marital status. The aforesaid provision shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in a conspicuous place available for employees and applicants for employment, such notices as may be required by any authority having jurisdiction over the Work setting forth the provisions of the nondiscrimination law.

D. DAVIS-BACON & RELATED ACTS

If construction, alternation or repair of public buildings or public works project is <u>funded or</u> <u>assisted under one or more Federal</u> <u>statute</u>, the Davis-Bacon prevailing wage provisions may apply to the project if any of the applicable statutes requires payment of Davis-Bacon wage rates.

The Davis-Bacon Act requires that each contract over \$2,000 to which the United States or the District of Columbia is a party for the construction, alteration, or repair of public buildings or public works shall contain



a clause setting forth the minimum wages to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics employed under the contract. Under the provisions of the Act, contractors or their subcontractors are to pay workers employed directly upon the site of the work no less than the locally prevailing wages and fringe benefits paid on projects of a similar character.

In addition to the Davis-Bacon Act itself. Congress has added prevailing wage provisions to approximately 60 statutes which assist construction projects through loan guarantees, and grants, loans. These "related Acts" involve insurance. construction in such areas as transportation, housing, air and water pollution reduction. and health. Davis-Bacon wage determinations are to be used in accordance with the provisions of Regulations, 29 CFR Part 1, Part 3, and Part 5.

E. COPELAND ANTI-KICKBACK ACT

(1) Contractor. The contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by reference into this contract.

(2) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in anv subcontracts the clause above and such other clauses as the FEMA or other administering Federal agency may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all of these contract clauses.

(3) Breach. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.

F. CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS

The Contractor shall comply with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3702-3704) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5).

G. FEDERAL CLEAN AIR AND WATER ACTS

Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), and will report violations to FEMA and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

H. SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT

Non-federal entities are subject to the nonprocurement debarment and suspension regulations implementing Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, 2 CFR part 180. These regulations restrict awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs or activities.

a. This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000. As such the contractor is required to verify that none of the contractor, its principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995), or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935).

b. The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into. c. This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by the City. If it is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to the City, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment.

d. The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.

I. ANTI-LOBBYING

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended). Contractors who apply or bid for an award of \$100,000 or more shall file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction contracts and to all related subcontracts which exceed \$100,000 (49 CFR 20).

1. The prospective participant certifies, by signing and submitting this bid or proposal,

to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

2. This certification is material а representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made entered into. Submission of this or certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

3. The prospective participant also agrees by submitting its bid or proposal that the participant shall require that the language of this certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which exceed \$100,000 and



that all such recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

J. RECYCLED PRODUCTS / RECOVERED MATERIALS

The Contractor agrees to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), as amended (42 U.S.C. 6962), including, but not limited to, the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR Part 247, and Executive Order 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247.

K. MINORITY / WOMEN'S / LABOR SURPLUS FIRMS PARTICIPATION

In accordance with the requirements as stated in C.F.R. 200.321, the City encourages the active participation of minority businesses, women's business enterprises and labor surplus area firms as a part of any subsequent agreement whenever possible.

If subcontracts are to be let, through a prime contractor, that contractor is required to take the affirmative steps listed in items (1) through (5) below to ensure that small and minority businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.

(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on solicitation lists;

(2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are solicited whenever they are potential sources;

(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises; (4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;

(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce.

L. COMPLIANCE WITH STATE ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency contained in the State energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat. 871).

M. REPORTING & RETENTION OF RECORDS

Pursuant 44 CFR to 13.36(i)(7), CONTRACTOR shall comply with federal requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting, including but not limited to those set forth at 44 CFR 40 and 41, if applicable. Furthermore, both parties shall provide the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, the FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized representative access to any books, documents, papers, and records of CONTRACTOR which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Also, both Parties agree to provide FEMA Administrator or his authorized representative access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being completed under the Agreement. Notwithstanding any other requirement set forth in this solicitation or the resulting agreement, all required records shall be retained for at minimum three (3)



years after final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

N. RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS

CONTRACTOR agrees that this if Agreement results in any copyrightable the Federal materials or inventions. Government reserves royalty-free, а nonexclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use the copyright of said materials or inventions for Federal Government purposes.

O. NO OBLIGATION BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

The federal government is not a party to this contract and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-federal entity, contractor, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from the contract.

P. DHS SEAL, LOGO, AND FLAGS

CONTRACTOR shall not use DHS(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific federal pre-approval.

Q. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL LAW, REGULATIONS, AND EXECUTIVE ORDERS

This is an acknowledgement that federal financial assistance will be used to fund the Agreement only. CONTRACTOR will comply with all applicable federal law, regulations, executive orders, policies, procedures, and directives.

R. FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS

CONTRACTOR acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 applies to CONTRACTOR's actions pertaining to this Agreement.

S. PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTING FOR COVERED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES

(1) Prohibitions. Section 889(b) of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. No. 115-232, and 2 C.F.R. § 200.216 prohibit the head of an executive agency on or after Aug.13, 2020, from obligating or expending grant, cooperative agreement, loan, or loan guarantee funds on certain telecommunications products or from certain entities for national security reasons.

Unless an exception applies, the CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors may not use grant, cooperative agreement, loan, or loan guarantee funds from the Federal Emergency Management Agency to:

(i) Procure or obtain any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology of any system; (ii) Enter into, extend, or renew a contract to procure or obtain any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology of any system; (iii) Enter into, extend, or renew contracts with entities that use covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system; or (iv) Provide, as part of its performance of this contract, subcontract, or other contractual instrument, any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system.

(2) **Exceptions**. This Section does not prohibit CONTRACTOR from providing: (i) A service that connects to the facilities of a third-party, such as backhaul, roaming, or interconnection arrangements; or (ii)



Telecommunications equipment that cannot route or redirect user data traffic or permit visibility into any user data or packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise handles. By necessary implication and regulation, the prohibitions also do not apply Covered telecommunications to: (i) equipment or services that: i. Are not used as a substantial or essential component of any system; and ii. Are not used as critical technology of any system. (ii) Other telecommunications equipment or services considered not covered that are telecommunications equipment or services.

(3) **Reporting requirement**. In the event CONTRACTOR identifies covered telecommunications equipment or services used as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system, during contract performance, or the contractor is notified of such by a subcontractor at any tier or by any other source, the contractor shall report the information required of this clause to the recipient or subrecipient, unless elsewhere in this contract are established procedures for reporting the information.

The CONTRACTOR shall report the following information: (i) Within one business day from the date of such identification or notification: The contract number; the order number(s), if applicable; supplier name; supplier unique entity identifier (if known); supplier Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) code (if known); brand; model number (original equipment manufacturer number, manufacturer part number, or wholesaler number); item description; and any readily available information about mitigation actions undertaken or recommended. (ii) Within ten (10) business days of submitting the information required of this clause: Any further available information about mitigation actions undertaken or recommended. In addition, the contractor shall describe the efforts it undertook to prevent use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or services,

and any additional efforts that will be incorporated to prevent future use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or services. The CONTRACTOR shall insert the substance of this clause, including this in all subcontracts and other contractual instruments.

T. DOMESTIC PREFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENTS

As appropriate, and to the extent consistent with law, the CONTRACTOR should, to the greatest extent practicable, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States. This includes, but is not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products. For purposes of this clause: Produced in the United States means, for iron and steel products, that all manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occurred in the United States. Manufactured products mean items and construction materials composed in whole or in part of non-ferrous metals such as aluminum; plastics and polymer-based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber.

U. LICENSE AND DELIVERY OF WORKS SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT AND DATA RIGHTS

If applicable, the CONTRACTOR grants to CITY, a paid-up, royalty-free, nonexclusive, irrevocable, worldwide license in data first produced in the performance of this contract to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, including prepare derivative works, distribute copies to the public, and perform publicly and display publicly such data. For data required by the contract but not first produced in the performance this of contract. CONTRACTOR will identify such data and grant to the CITY or acquires on its behalf a license of the same scope as for data first produced in the performance of this contract.



Data, as used herein, shall include any work subject to copyright under 17 U.S.C. § 102, for example, any written reports or literary works, software and/or source code, music, choreography, pictures or images, graphics, sculptures, videos, motion pictures or other audiovisual works, sound and/or video recordings, and architectural works. Upon or before the completion of this contract, CONTRACTOR will deliver to the CONTRACTOR data first produced in the performance of this contract and data required by the contract but not first produced in the performance of this contract in formats acceptable by CONTRACTOR.

V. PERSONALLY IDENTIFIBALE INFORMATION

In accordance with 2 C.F.R. §200.303, regarding internal controls of a non-Federal entity, CONTRACTOR must guarantee the protection of all Personally Identifiable Information (PII) obtained. The program will enact necessary measures to ensure PII of all applicants is safeguarded as to avoid release of private information. If a CONTRACTOR or employee should experience any loss or potential loss of PII, the CITY shall be notified immediately of the breach or potential breach.

W. RIGHTS IN DATA

Except if otherwise agreed to in writing, the CITY shall have exclusive ownership of, all proprietary interest in, and the right to full and exclusive possession of all information, materials and documents discovered or produced by CONTRACTOR pursuant to the terms of this solicitation, including but not limited to reports, memoranda or letters concerning the research and reporting tasks required.

X. INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

(a) The CITY has the right to review, require correction, if necessary, and accept the work products produced by the CONTRACTOR.

Such review(s) shall be carried out within thirty (30) days so as to not impede the work of the CONTRACTOR. Any product of work shall be deemed accepted as submitted if the CITY does not issue written comments and/or required corrections within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such product from the CONTRACTOR.

(b) The CONTRACTOR shall make any required corrections promptly at no additional charge and return a revised copy of the product to the CITY within seven (7) days of notification or a later date if extended by the CITY.

(c) Failure by the CONTRACTOR to proceed with reasonable promptness to make necessary corrections shall be a default. If the CONTRACTOR's submission of corrected work remains unacceptable, the CITY may terminate the resulting contract (or the task order involved) or reduce the contract price or cost to reflect the reduced value of services received.

Y. DOCUMENTATION OF COSTS

All costs shall be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, or vouchers, or other official documentation evidencing in proper detail the nature and propriety of the charges. All checks, payrolls, invoices, contracts, vouchers, orders or other accounting documents, pertaining in whole or in part to the Agreement, shall be clearly identified and regularly accessible.

Z. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 USC 701 et seq.), 7 CFR Part 3017, Subpart F, Section 3017-600, Purpose. The January 31, 1989, regulations were amended and published as Part II of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-21691).

AA. ADMINISTRATIVE, CONTRACTUAL OR LEGAL REMEDIES

If the Contractor fails to perform to the City's satisfaction any material requirement of the contract or is in violation of a material provision of the contract, the City shall provide written notice to the Contractor requesting that the breach or noncompliance be remedied within a set time frame outlined in the contract. Such provisions protect the Federal/State sponsor's interests and ensure the Contractor is fully aware of its responsibilities, as well as the remedies that will be available to the City and Federal/State sponsor for nonperformance. "Nonperformance" by the Contractor is any failure to follow the terms of the contract.

BB. PROHIBITIONS OF GRATUITIES

By submission of a bid, the Contractor certifies that no employee of the Contractor has or shall benefit financially or materially from such bid or resulting contract. Any resulting contract issued as a result of this solicitation may be terminated at such time as it is determined that gratuities of any kind were either offered or received by any of the aforementioned persons.

-							
Project: Cameras	June	2022				prev	next
Ref. #: TS-22-05	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Turset ICD	29 OPEN	30	31	1	2	3	4
Type: IFB	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
Status: CLOSED	OPEN						
	12	13	14	<mark>6р</mark> 15	16	17	18
Open Date: May 26th 2022, 3:30 PM EDT	OPEN	10		10	10		10
Intent to Bid Due Date: Jun 14th 2022, 2:00 PM EDT	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
Questions Due Date: Jun 6th 2022, 11:30 PM EDT	26	27	28	29	30	1	2
Close Date: Jun 14th 2022, 2:00 PM EDT							
Days Left: Submissions are now closed							
Project Description: The City of Pembroke Pines is seeking proposals from qualifier provide the requested cameras, routers, and NEMA enclosure specifications contained in this solicitation.							
A portion of the requested cameras is intended to replace olde The remainder of the request is intended to add surveillance a				hat hav	e becc	ome ob	solete.
The City anticipates utilizing America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA Procurement guidelines.	.) Funds, thus	this pr	oject w	ill follov	w Fede	eral	

Help us build a better Bonfire Premium Vendor by testing out new features and improvements!

TS-22-05 - Cameras

City of Pembroke Pines Back to list



reividril	DKE PINES Requests	Projects	vendors insights	City of Per	mbroke Pi
PASSED	Questions Due Date	Online Portal	Deadline to submit Questions	Jun 6th 2022, 11:30 PM ED1	N/A
PASSED	Anticipated Issuance of Answers to Questions			Jun 8th 2022, 6:00 PM EDT	No
PASSED	Close Date	Online Portal	Deadline for Submissions	Jun 14th 2022, 2:00 PM EDT	N/A
PASSED	Intent to Bid Due Date	Online Portal	Deadline to indicate your intent to Bid	Jun 14th 2022, 2:00 PM EDT	Yes

Commodity Codes:

US_NAICS_2017 333314 Optical Instrument and Lens Manufacturing US_NAICS_2017 333316 Photographic and Photocopying Equipment Manufacturing US_NAICS_2017 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing US_NAICS_2017 334210 Telephone Apparatus Manufacturing US_NAICS_2017 42343 Computer and Computer Peripheral Equipment and Software Merchant Wholesalers US_NAICS_2017 561621 Security Systems Services (except Locksmiths)

			Search	
File	🔺 Туре	Description	Date Created	Actions
Bonfire FAQs regarding Questionnaires.pdf	Other	Bonfire FAQs regarding Questionnaires	Mar 24th 2022, 1:40 PM EDT	Download
Non-Collusive Affidavit.pdf	Documentation	Attachment A	Oct 27th 2021, 12:18 PM EDT	Download
Submission Instructions - TS 22-05.pdf	- Other	Bonfire General Instructions	May 26th 2022, 3:07 PM EDT	Download
TS-22-05 Cameras - QA.pdf	Other	Document - Questions and Read more	Jun 14th 2022, 6:32 PM EDT	Download
TS-22-05 Cameras.pdf	Documentation	1) IFB	May 26th 2022, 3:05 PM EDT	Download

Requested Information:

Listed below are the documents and information needed to complete your submission:

Pricing Sheet / Bid Tables

Help us build a better Bonfire Premium Vendor by testing out new features and improvements!

Name	Туре	# Files	Require	ement	Instructi	ons	Actions
Proposal Submission (Q-89AD)	Questionnaire: Excel (.xlsx)	1	REQUIR	ED			Download
ther Completed Documents	6						
Name	Туре		# Files	Req	uirement	Instructions	Actions
Non-Collusive Affidavit	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	1	REQ	UIRED		
ptional Documentation							
Name	Туре		# Files	Req	uirement	Instructions	Actions
Trade Secrets	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	OPT	ONAL		
Financial Statements	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	OPT	ONAL		
Alternatives	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	OPT	ONAL		
Additional Information	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	OPT	ONAL		
ocument Takers						Search	
/endors		# Files				÷	Actions
17th Street Photo Supply, Inc.		1					View
ACP CreativIT LLC		2					View
Adorama Inc		1					View
Avacend Corporation		2					View
3 & H Foto & Electronics Corp.		6					View
BidNet		6					View
Binco LLC		1					View

Help us build a better Bonfire Premium Vendor by testing out new features and improvements!

PEMBROKE PINES Requests projects	vendors insights Po	City of Pembroke Pi
Camcor, Inc.	4	View
CJIS GROUP	1	View
Computer Design Center	4	View
Constructconnect	5	View
ConstructConnect	1	View
CounterTrade Products, Inc.	1	View
Enterprise Pals, Inc.	4	View
ER Tech Systems Group, Inc.	7	View
ARIA CA LLC	1	View
ocus Camera LLC	5	View
PI Security Services	2	View
Satekeeper Systems Inc	1	View
Gerelcom Inc.	7	View
Hello Direct, Inc	1	View
INL Corp	3	View
ndustrial Communications and Electronics Inc.	5	View
ntegrated Security Systems, Inc	6	View
Quantics Corp.	1	View
T TECH GROUP USA INC	6	View
Iohnson Controls Security Solutions LLC	2	View
EBOMAR, LLC	3	View
Avation Worldwide Inc	6	View

Help us build a better Bonfire Premium Vendor by testing out new features and improvements!

	jects vendors insights Po	City of Pembroke Pl
residio	1	View
PRO SOUND, INC.	3	View
PROSYSTEM GROUP LLC	2	View
PWXPress	6	View
RJ Construction LLC	1	View
O IT SOLUTIONS, LLC	1	View
andoval Custom Creations, Inc	6	View
cientel Solutions	.1	View
hamtec inc	.1	View
he Soomitz Group	.1	View
riad Security Group Inc	4	View
bicquia	7	View
erizon Innovation Inc	2	View
-Gen Digital LLC	3	View
terested Subcontractors		Search
endors 🔺 Contact 🍦	Email 🔶 Phone 🍦 S	Subcontract Services
	No data available in table	
		•
Messages		
Public Notices (2*) Opportun	<u>ity Q&A (45*)</u>	

and improvements!

City of Pembroke Pi...

	Please reference the attachment for the Q&A Executive Summary	
	6:32 PM	
	Byron Granda Paez	
	Delivery Time Frame	
	Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar day	
	6:31 PM	
	Click New Public Notice or click a conversation on the left to see message here.	
_		
	Submissions and Subcontracting	
T L :	is mainting at an an for an and a charic is a still is the	
Н	elp us build a better Bonfire Premium Vendor by testing out new features	
	and improvements!	
2		
•		



Public Notices

Delivery Time Frame

Jun 09, 2022 6:31 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated time frame to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Questions and Answers Executive Summary

Jun 14, 2022 6:32 PM EDT

Please reference the attachment for the Q&A Executive Summary



Questions and Answers

17th Street Photo Supply, Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

ACP CreativIT LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Avacend Corporation

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT



Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

BidNet

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Binco LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Bryant Integrated Technologies



ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

May 31, 2022 3:01 PM EDT

1.- On Addendum #3 you mention that General Layout Plans can be made available, how do we secure these considering the May 24th date for visit has passed? 2.- On payment terms, you note that payment will be made 30 days after the 1st and 2nd year, is the expectation that the integrator will finance 100% of the project for a full year? 3. - Will the City consider a Schedule Of Value based payment term that allows for the systems to be operational in stages and payment be effected 30 days after the stage is completed? 4.- Can we get a list of all the sites where these cameras will be installed? 5.- in Addendum #4 you mention the video is to be brought to each site, are you rereferring to the ability to view or record? 6.- we do not see any UPS, Stand By power being requested, is this something that is required? if so, for how many hours of stand by power? We count 20 Cradlepoint routers as well as 20 Verkada cameras-- are we to assume these will go together and the balance of the equipment will be connected to the City's network.

May 31, 2022 4:45 PM EDT

PLEASE DISREGARD. Per a conversation with the Vendor, these questions were intended for a bid they were working on for Plantation.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Buyer's Point, LLC

Delivery Timeframe



Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

CJIS GROUP

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Cambridge LTD

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Computer Design Center

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

ConstructConnect

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Constructconnect

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30)



calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

CounterTrade Products, Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

ER Tech Systems Group, Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Enterprise Pals, Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

, Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

FARIA CA LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

FPI Security Services

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the



date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Focus Camera LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Gatekeeper Systems Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Gerelcom Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

HNL Corp

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Hello Direct, Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the



date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Howard Technology Solutions

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

IT TECH GROUP USA INC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Industrial Communications and Electronics Inc.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Integrated Security Systems, Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the



date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

LEBOMAR, LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Mvation Worldwide Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

North America Procurement Council Inc., PBC



Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

ODP Solutions, LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Onvia, Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



PRO SOUND, INC.

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

PROSYSTEM GROUP LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

PWXPress

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT



Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Presidio

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

RO IT SOLUTIONS, LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Sandoval Custom Creations, Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Scientel Solutions

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

The Soomitz Group

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a

Generated on Jun 15, 2022 6:01 PM EDT - Maria Ramirez

Page 16 of 18



reasonable time frame.

Triad Security Group Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

Verizon Innovation Inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



X-Gen Digital LLC

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

shamtec inc

Delivery Timeframe

Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.



Questions and Answers

Delivery Timeframe

Procurement Department - Jun 09, 2022 5:12 PM EDT

Please note that the bid documents state that "Products shall be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days of the City's issuance of a Purchase Order." However, if the products cannot be delivered in that time frame, please specify the estimated timeframe to deliver the order from the date of issuance of a Purchase Order. The project shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, which provides the best value to the city and can provide the products in a reasonable time frame.

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

May 31, 2022 3:01 PM EDT

1.- On Addendum #3 you mention that General Layout Plans can be made available, how do we secure these considering the May 24th date for visit has passed? 2.- On payment terms, you note that payment will be made 30 days after the 1st and 2nd year, is the expectation that the integrator will finance 100% of the project for a full year? 3. - Will the City consider a Schedule Of Value based payment term that allows for the systems to be operational in stages and payment be effected 30 days after the stage is completed? 4.- Can we get a list of all the sites where these cameras will be installed? 5.- in Addendum #4 you mention the video is to be brought to each site, are you rereferring to the ability to view or record? 6.- we do not see any UPS, Stand By power being requested, is this something that is required? if so, for how many hours of stand by power? We count 20 Cradlepoint routers as well as 20 Verkada cameras-- are we to assume these will go together and the balance of the equipment will be connected to the City's network.

Procurement Department, May 31, 2022 4:45 PM EDT

PLEASE DISREGARD. Per a conversation with the Vendor, these questions were intended for a bid they were working on for Plantation.



NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

BIDDER is the

(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent)

BIDDER is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

- Neither the said BIDDER nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representative, employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit, have in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other BIDDER, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has been submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract; or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communications, or conference with any BIDDER, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or any other BIDDER, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the Bid Price or the Bid Price of any other BIDDER, or to secure through any collusion conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed Contract;
- The price of items quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the BIDDER or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit.

Printed Name/Signature _____

Title _____

Name of Company _____



Frequently Asked Questions regarding the Proposal Submission Form / Questionnaire

Question 1) In regards to the proposal submission form, it states "the summary worksheet shows your overall progress for the questionnaire", but we downloaded the file and fill in the requested information, and no value appears on the summary worksheet. Should we submit the form without the progress shown on the summary worksheet?

Answer: Please see attached example picture. In this example, Tab "1" has been fully completed, as a result, the "% Complete" column shows "100%" and the Progress Bar is fully green. The other Tabs or "Question Set"s are not complete, as a result, they show "0.00%" and the progress bar is empty and there is a pink box at the end of those rows. When you have completed all of the sections, all of your "% Complete" sections should be "100.00%" and your progress bars should be green.

Summary

Question Set	Questions	% Complete	Progress
1	14	100.00%	
2	80	0.00%	
3	5	0.00%	
4	10	0.00%	
5	12	0.00%	
6	11	0.00%	
Total	132	10.61%	



Question 2) We completed all the boxes in all the sheets and even so, there are boxes in pink (as I understand the book is taking them as if they were not filled) and therefore the summary does not give 100%, in our case it gives 87.12%.

Answer: The issue is that all of your responses should be included in the "Response" Column... depending on the response that you put in the "Response" column (as some of the responses are selections from a drop down box), you will be required to also add a comment to the "Comment" column. See attached screen shot of acceptable and unacceptable responses. If a row shows that it is still in Pink, you need to add some information to either the "Response" column or the "Comment" column.

Question Set 6: Vendor Registration Checklist

Question Set 6 Instructions

The City has included various documents in the Vendor Registration portal on the Bonfire website. This process is intended to make the bidding process easier for vendors that bid on multiple City projects. This process will allow vendors to complete and submit the following standard forms and documents at any time prior to bidding on a project. In addition, the vendors will be able to utilize these same forms without the need to re-fill and re-submit the forms each time they bid on a City project. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

Furthermore, please make sure to update this information on an as-needed basis so that all pertinent information is accurate, such as local business tax receipts, and any other relevant information.

This section will summarize your responses to those relevant documents.

#	Question	Response	Comment	
Equal Be	enefits Certification Form			
6.7.1	Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form?	A) Complies		
Vendor	Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form			
6.8.1	Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form?	Does Not Comply		A comment is required for this response
E-Verify	System Certification Statement			
6.9.1	Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the Vendor Registration Portal?	Yes		
Local Bu	usiness Tax Receipts	-		
6.10.1	Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration Portal?	No	I do not currently have a copy of the my Local Business Tax Receipts, however I am working on getting a copy to upload to the vendor registration portal.	
Scrutini	zed Company Certification			
6.11.1	Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor Registration Portal?		Yes	
	11 Questions		81.82% Complete	



Submission Instructions for Suppliers

Please follow these instructions to submit via our Public Portal.

1. Prepare your submission materials:

Requested Information

Name	Туре	# Files	Requirement	Instructions
Pricing Sheet (BT-13BE)	BidTable: Excel (.xlsx)	1	Required, Unique per Alternate	You will need to fill out the provided Response Template for this BidTable. The Response Template can be downloaded from the project listing on the Bonfire portal.
Proposal Submission (Q- 89AD)	Questionnaire: Excel (.xlsx)	1	Required	You will need to fill out the provided Response Template for this Questionnaire. The Response Template can be downloaded from the project listing on the Bonfire portal.
Non-Collusive Affidavit	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	1	Required	



Name	Туре	# Files	Requirement	Instructions
Trade Secrets	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	Optional	
Financial Statements	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	Optional	
Alternatives	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	Optional	
Additional Information	File Type: PDF (.pdf)	Multiple	Optional	

Commodity Codes

Commodity Set	Commodity Code	Title	Description
US_NAICS_2017	333314	Optical Instrument and Lens Manufacturing	
US_NAICS_2017	333316	Photographic and Photocopying Equipment Manufacturing	
US_NAICS_2017	334	Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing	
US_NAICS_2017	334210	Telephone Apparatus Manufacturing	
US_NAICS_2017	42343	Computer and Computer Peripheral Equipment and Software Merchant Wholesalers	



Commodity Set	Commodity Code	Title	Description
US_NAICS_2017	561621	Security Systems Services (except Locksmiths)	

Requested Documents:

Please note the type and number of files allowed. The maximum upload file size is 1000 MB.

Please do not embed any documents within your uploaded files, as they will not be accessible or evaluated.

Requested Questionnaires:

The Questionnaire Response Templates can be obtained at https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/opportunities/68519.

Please note that Questionnaires may take a significant amount of time to prepare.

Requested BidTables:

The BidTable Response Templates can be obtained at https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/opportunities/68519.

Please note that BidTables may take a significant amount of time to prepare.

Alternate Options:

This project allows you to submit up to 5 alternate options. If you elect to submit an alternate option you will be asked to only submit the Requested Information that is designated as 'Unique per Alternate'.



2. Upload your submission at:

https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/opportunities/68519

You will not be able to prepare a submission unless you submit 'Yes' for your Intent to Bid by Jun 14, 2022 2:00 PM EDT.

The Q&A period for this opportunity starts May 26, 2022 7:00 PM EDT. The Q&A period for this opportunity ends Jun 06, 2022 11:30 PM EDT. You will not be able to send messages after this time.

Your submission must be uploaded, submitted, and finalized prior to the Closing Time of Jun 14, 2022 2:00 PM EDT. We strongly recommend that you give yourself sufficient time and at least ONE (1) day before Closing Time to begin the uploading process and to finalize your submission.

Important Notes:

Each item of Requested Information will only be visible after the Closing Time.

Uploading large documents may take significant time, depending on the size of the file(s) and your Internet connection speed.

You will receive an email confirmation receipt with a unique confirmation number once you finalize your submission.

Minimum system requirements: Internet Explorer 11, Microsoft Edge, Google Chrome, or Mozilla Firefox. Javascript must be enabled. Browser cookies must be enabled.

Need Help?

City of Pembroke Pines uses a Bonfire portal for accepting and evaluating proposals digitally. Please contact Bonfire at Support@GoBonfire.com for technical questions related to your submission. You can also visit their help forum at https://bonfirehub.zendesk.com/hc





Notice of Bid Posting

Invitation for Bid IFB # TS-22-05 "Cameras"

Section 1 - Bonfire e-Procurement Platform

The City of Pembroke Pines has recently partnered with Bonfire (https://ppines.bonfirehub.com/) to announce and distribute all formal solicitations, in excess of the \$25,000 threshold, posted by the City of Pembroke Pines. As a result, the City is transitioning from the BidSync e-Procurement Platform to the BonFire e-Procurement Platform. The City believes that this partnership will make it easier for you to immediately receive and respond to opportunities as they are released. Please register with Bonfire in order to receive automated announcements and to download bid and contract solicitations. Registering with Bonfire is FREE for all agencies. If you are already registered with Bonfire, please log on and update your profile.

You can find additional guidance on registering on Bonfire at the following link: <u>https://support.gobonfire.com/hc/en-us/articles/360011135513-Vendor-Registration</u>. If you have any problems downloading the solicitation, please contact the Bonfire Support at <u>Support@GoBonfire.com</u>.

If additional information help is needed with downloading the solicitation package please contact the City's Procurement Department at (954) 518-9020 or by email at <u>purchasing@ppines.com</u>. The Procurement Department hours are between 7:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. on Monday through Thursday and is located at 8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, Florida 33025.

Section 2 – Project Information

The City of Pembroke Pines is seeking proposals from qualified firms, hereinafter referred to as the Contractor, to provide the requested cameras, routers, and NEMA enclosures in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications contained in this solicitation.

A portion of the requested cameras is intended to replace older models currently in use that have become obsolete. The remainder of the request is intended to add surveillance locations.

General Information				
Project Cost Estimate	\$330,000	Not Applicable		
Project Timeline	Products shall be delivered within	See Section 1.4		
	thirty (30) calendar days of the			
	City's issuance of a Purchase			
	Order.			
Evaluation of Proposals	Staff	See Section 1.7		
Pre-Bid Meeting	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
Question Due Date	June 6, 2022	See Section 1.8		
Proposals will be accepted until	2:00 p.m. on June 14, 2022	See Section 1.8		
5% Proposal Security / Bid Bond	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
100% Payment and Performance Bonds	Not Applicable	Not Applicable		
Grant or Federal Funding Information	The City anticipates utilizing	See Section 1.2		
_	America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)			
	Funds, thus this project will follow			
	Federal Procurement guidelines.			

THE CITY OF PEMBROKE PINES PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 8300 SOUTH PALM DRIVE PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33025 (954) 518-9020